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President Ford today called
the Birmingham Monday Morn-
ing Quarterback Club to congratu-
late outstanding high school foot-
ball players who were honored at -
the meeting. C

The President said, *I thought
all Monday morning quarter-
backs were in Congress,” ail sec-
ond guessing him on his deci-

. sions. - :

Ford addressed the gronpvia
tong distance {elephone hookup
that broadcast {he message tothe
several hundred people who had -
gatheredin the Daniel Building.

The call was arranged by
Congr. John Buchanan of Bir-
mingham. - DR
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 5, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: A RON NESSEN

THROUGH: MAX FRIEDERSDORF IZ/ZM/

FROM: VERN LOEN V(/

SUBJECT: - National Prayer Breakfast - January 29

Rep. Al Quie (R-Minn.), a member of the National Prayer Breakfast
Committee, called to say it was the decision of the committee to
omit all press coverage from this year's breakfast. The Chairman

- of the committee is Rep. Richardson Preyer (D-N.C.).

In past years the committee has experimented with various ways of
accomodating the press, from full press coverage to admitting
photographers briefly prior to the start of the program. The
committee feels that the press is a distraction at a highly religious
event of this type.

If you or the press has any problem with their exclusion, it should
be taken up with Congressman Preyer. '

cc: Red Cavaney





